Date : 4/1/2020 11:34:34 AM
From : "Seth Contreras"

To : "Eileen Hunt"

Subject : RE: Related projects
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Thank you very much, Eileen.

From: Eileen Hunt <eileen.hunt@Iacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Related projects

Hi Seth,
Please see attached.

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 10:58 AM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
wrote:

Let’s say 6443 Sunset Boulevard, LA 90028.
Thanks!

Seth Contreras, PhD
Sustainable Mobility

FEHR ¥ PEERS

600 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1050 | Los Angeles, CA 90017 | T 213.261.3062
100 Oceangate, Suite 550 | Long Beach, CA 90802

From: Eileen Hunt <eileen.hunt@Iacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Related projects

Hi Seth,
| can generate the list for you. Is there a specific address?

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 8:17 AM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
wrote:

Hello Eileen — | would like to request a comprehensive list of related projects, near
the intersection of Sunset Boulevard and N Cahuenga Boulevard in Hollywood. Is
that something you could help me with? Using a 1.5 mile radius?

Thank you, and stay safe.

-Seth

Seth Contreras, PhD
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Eileen Hunt

Transportation Engineering Associate Il
Metro Development Review

Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8481

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee.
If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly
prohibited.
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Transportation Engineering Associate llI
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
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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